SAC Meeting 4:05– 4:53 Osceola Magnet School April 11, 2023

Attendance: Dawn Wagner, Janine Jones, Carrie DeLuca, Jennifer Mooney, Nancy Howe, Brandon White, David Dodd, Jennifer Norris, Jessica D'Elia, and Leslie Sales. Guest- Kristen Bruckner.

Approval of Minutes: A motion was made by Mr. Dodd to approve February minutes and was seconded by Mrs. DeLuca . It was unanimously approved.

Budget: Our district SAC balance is \$4,717.67 and we have \$4317.78 in Walter Johnson/ Curriculum support account. Our fundraising account has a balance of \$1,807.24. There are no changes since last month.

Vote for use of SAC Funds- Building Thinking Classrooms: Mrs. Bruckner presented an explanation of Building Thinking Classrooms to the committee. She showed a PowerPoint explaining how the BTC materials are used in the classroom. Two more kindergarten teachers would like to participate, Mrs. Myers and Mrs. Hobgood, and they require \$814.85 to get started. A motion was made by Mr. White to approve the funds and was seconded by Mr. Dodd. The funds will come out of the Walter Johnson Fund.

Business Sponsorships- discussion: We have 2 business sponsorships as of this time. C.W.Willis donated mulch in return for a banner. A banner needs to be made for C.W. Willis unless there was one made last year that is in storage. The sponsorship form has not been sent out. A question was asked about the cost of the banner being over \$500.00 needing to be approved by the district board. It will delay the funds by a month if someone pays over the maximum donation for a sponsorship. Mrs. Norris will get more information about the maximum donation. Banners need to be vetted and approved by SAC. More information about the business web page needs to be investigated. A vote needs to be made to revise the sponsorship form. A vote will occur at the May meeting to vote on changing amounts for the sponsorships, wording of the form and procedures for approving banners. The vote will be on the May agenda

PTA Report: Fun Run made a little over \$18,000 profits and we paid a little over \$20,000 for the company running the fundraiser. PTA is looking to see if there is anything we can to do keep a larger percentage of the proceeds. PTA is looking to see if a Color Run can be done next year. There is a Skate Night fundraiser April 13th ,5:30-7:30. April 27th is a PTA meeting. There will be a vote for board members. There has been a response of 5 parents who are interested in helping with PTA. The yearbook will be taken over by teachers next year as opposed to the PTA. Teacher Appreciation Week coming up the first week in May. There are meetings set up to prepare. L. Sales reported a pack of scholarship applications for 2- \$500 scholarships that will be going out soon to county high schools. Two were chosen. It will be announced on Scholarship Night. Checks will be presented to 2 seniors who attended Osceola.

Principal's Report – FAST testing starts in May. There is a Chic night April 17th from 5:00-7:00. We receive 15% of proceeds when Osceola is mentioned. Flyers are going home tomorrow. Next Friday, April 21, there is a Volunteer Breakfast. There is a casual for a cause next Thursday. Kindergarten Roundup is April 20th at 5:30. April 27th is Fine Arts Night. Osceola is participating in the Tropicana Speech Contest in May. The Grad Walk is May 15th at 1:45. There will be a Book fair the week of May 15th. A permission slip will go out to parents to allow students to attend the Book Fair. Aftercare will be invited May 15th to watch the Seuessical Musical performed by Riverside Theater. The last day of school May 31. There are many events at the end of the year including Author's Tea, Tropical Day, Fly-Up Day and 5th grade Barbeque. Fencing has been applied to the back of the school. It is still being completed and fixed to fill in gaps. Doors will be painted. There is film on a door at

the end of the 700 wing to protect from impact. We are awaiting certification for the Cognia Recognition. We have not yet received the final approval but have been recommended and should be notified this summer. There will be a half door installed in the front office for safety purposes. New plexiglass will be installed in the future. We are investigating buyback programs for walkie talkies. The school wide Wild Robot book is in progress. We can check into applying for the Walter Johnson grant again next year. Budget meeting is set for state allocations. We will return next year fully staffed as normal.

Adjournment-4:53